NDAYISABA PATRICK

Ndayisabapatrick1@gmail.com/0786493860/Kigali,RWANDA

Summary

Skilled secondary teacher with four years of experience in a variety of teaching aspect such as Content Preparation, Delivering, and classroom management to complete educational tasks.

Professional presence with the ability to work independently with little

Motivated individual who is committed to delivering the highest quality service in challenging environment

Focused on environmental, safety, health issues all centered to learners.

Core qualifications

- .Communication and interpretation
- .Organization and Planning
- .Assessment and coaching
- . Classroom management
- .Facilitation and Engagement
- .Teamwork and Collaboration
- .Caring and Inclusiveness
- .classroom management

Education

2022 University of Rwanda

Bachelor of education with honours in Mathematics and Biology (Secondary)

Experience

2021: Teacher of Mathematics as professional internee at AIPER Nyandungu at Kicukiro district.

2021-2022: Teacher of Chemistry and Biology at Nyandungu Greatlakes school complex (NGLSC) at Kicukiro district

2022-2023 Head of trainings and teaching of CMS (Cooperative management system) in MNK Digital group ltd

2023- Now: High school teacher of Mathematics and Biology in O Level (Gs Kabitovu Government school)

Professional relavant skills

.Excellent critical thinking skills to identify alternative approaches and solution to complex problems.

Organizational skills to help to create and maintain order in the workplace, including both physical spaces and with tasks themselves

.Communication skills that enable to convey information, ideas, and instructions to students in a clear and easy

.Conflict Resolution to be able to manage conflicts that arise in the classroom and among colleagues.

Languages

.English

Native and bilingual

.Kiswahili

Hobies and Interest

There are variety of hobbies and interests that fill my spare time. I like playing piano and singing. I love working with computers in different capacities. I also enjoy watching Political documentary and swimming. I like Table tennis and go out on weekend and my interest in environment leads to multiple volunteer opportunities in the community.